

ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Question Number: 8-2

Output Number: 1.3

Date: 16/06/2026

From: Ms Selena Uibo

To: Hon Robyn Cahill OAM

Portfolio: Trade, Business and Asian Relations

Agency: Trade, Business and Asian Relations

Subject: Staff travel costs

QUESTION:

For each interstate and international trip you have taken in the reporting period, does the information provided in Written Question 223 include the full cost of staff travel for every trip?

ANSWER:

Written Question 223 was prepared by the Department of the Chief Minister and Cabinet. Question 25 of Written Question 223 seeks information relating to the Minister's travel costs. Accordingly, the response does not include the costs associated with staff travel undertaken in support of each trip, as these costs fall outside the scope of the question.